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Joseph M. Felton, Esq.

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

MNBB-4210

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re: FOIA Request 80-274

Dear Mr. Felton:

This is in further reply to your letter dated
June 16, 1980, partially responding to our May 21, 1980
Freedom of Information Act request. Your letter trans-
mitted, among other things, two registers of cor.espon-
dence from the Commission to Congressional offices. None
of the letters listed on those registers were enclosed
with the materials provided to us, and we have today
checked these registers with the Commission's Public Docu-
ment Room, at 1717 H Street, N.W., and have been advised
that these letters are not available from that source.

Please make the correspondence shown on these
registers available to us, in accordance with our request,
without further delay.

Thank you for your continuing coop:ration.
Kindly telephone me or my secretary, Mrs. Zick, when
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these or other materials--to be made available pursuant
tc our request--are ready for pickup, so we will not
ercounter further delays due to mail problems.

Yours sincerely,

AR fide

Eug

e R. Fidell




